BROWN MOSKOWITZ & KALLEN
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

180 River Road * Summit, NJ 07901
(973) 376-0909 * fax: (973) 376-0903

17 State Street, Suite 4000 * New York, New York 10004
www.bmk-law.com

Shalom D. Stone E-mail: sstone@bmk-law.com
Partner
November 3, 2016
VIA UPS OVERNIGHT

Hon. Paul Fishman, United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office

970 Broad Street

Newark, New Jersey 07107

Re:  Josh Gottheimer for Congress
Dear Mr. Fishman:

This firm represents Scott Garrett for Congress. It has come to our attention that Josh
Gottheimer for Congress (the “Gottheimer Campaign™) is running a series of advertisements
depicting a document that falsely and fraudulently impersonates the Office of Congressional Ethics
in violation of federal law.

Specifically, the advertisements depict a letter dated October 5, 2015 with the letterhead of
the Office of Congressional Ethics. The actual letter, however, was written over the letterhead of
the Campaign For Accuracy, an entity claiming 501(c)(3) status. A copy of the two versions of
the letter is attached. The Gottheimer Campaign deliberately and fraudulently altered the original
letter in order to mislead the public and the press to falsely believe that the letter had come from
the Office of Congressional Ethics. The Gottheimer Campaign later admitted to the press that it
“manipulated the image.”

These actions by the Gottheimer Campaign violate several federal laws, including 18
U.S.C. 1001 (false or fraudulent statement or document within the jurisdiction of the legislative
branch of the Government of the United States) and 18 U.S.C. 912 (impersonating any department
or agency of the United States).

Please contact me at your earliest convenience so that I can provide the relevant evidence
to your office.
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October 5, 2015
BY EMAIL: oce@mail.house.gov

Omar Ashmiawy

Staff Director und Chief Counsel
Office of Congressional Ethics
1017 Longworth HOB
Washington, D.C. 205135

RE:  Request for I igaticn of {1 Members for A
¢ ign Contributions in Exch for Official Astion

Dear Mr, Ashmawy:

Campaign for Accountability (*CfA™) respectfully requests that the Office of
Congressional Ethics ("OCE™} investigaie whether the fol!omng 1 mcmbcrs of

Congress violated House rules and criminal law by i
frouw the payday lending industry shonly before or after mkmg official actions in support
of the industry: Rep. Stephen Fincher (R-TN), Rep. Scott Garrett (R-NJ), Rep. Alcee
Hastings (D-FL), Rep. Jeb Hensarting (R-TX), Rep. Blaine Luctkemeyer (R-MO}, Rep.
Patrick McHewry (R-NC), Rep. Gregory Mecks (D-NY), Rep. Randy Neugebauer (R-
TX), Rep. Pete Sessions (R-TX), Rep. Steve Stivers (R-OH), and Rep. Kevin Yoder (R«
KS).

A recent teport, Payday Loans Cheaper by the Dozen: How Twelve Members of
Congress Were Showered with Campaign Cash by quday Lenders Just Before and Soon
After Taking Official Actions To Benefit The lndusrr;, dexmls the o(ﬁcml azuans each of
these 11 members took in very close proxi to from
payday leading mdus:ry exec\mvu and mdustry political acucn commimes CPACs™).E
Those official actions inch fation that would have
inmpaired the ability of the Consnmcr Fmancml Protection Bureau CCFPB™) (o regulate
the payday lending indusiry and climinated critical ions against harmful
payday lending practices; legislation that would have prevcmcd the Department of Justice
{DOT™Y from taking steps through its “Operation Choke Point” program to prevent

¥ A copy of this report s available ot
¥ Thie report atsa detally the sctions of and campaign contributions (o forme Rep. Spencer Backus (R-ALY
who, ax s former member, is no longer subjeet to OCE"s jurisdiction.
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